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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From:
To:
Sent:
Attach:

Subject:

"Jack Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

"AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>

Saturday, December 13, 2008 12:00 AM

Shock claim_ Most big banks 'bankrupt’....eml; Give Patrick Wood's _Hijacking of America_ DVD!.eml;
FYI_Forbes Magazine_ _Time to devalue the US Dollar_.eml; Is the Fed Taking the First Steps to Selective
Default andDevaluation_ .eml; Still time to save America from becoming one big Chicago.eml; [proprights]
QUR LAND - COLLATERAL FOR THE NATIONAL DEBT.eml; Pension Funds Beg Congress to Suspend
Billions in Contributions .eml; '‘And now for a world government'....eml|

Global monetary system on verge of disintegration

Thomas Jefferson - Words of Wisdom

1. When we get piled upon one another in large cities, as in
Europe, we shall become as corrupt as Europe. Thomas
Jefferson

2. The democracy will cease to exist when you take away
from those who are willing to work and give to those who
would not. Thomas Jefferson

3. It is incumbent on every generation to pay its own debts
as it goes. A principle which if acted on would save one-half
the wars of the world. Thomas Jefferson

4. | predict future happiness for Americans if they can
prevent the government from wasting the labors of the
people under the pretense of taking care of them. Thomas
Jefferson

5. My reading of history convinces me that most bad
government results from too much government. Thomas
Jefferson

6. No free man shall ever be debarred the use of arms.
Thomas Jefferson

7. The strongest reason for the people to retain the right to
keep and bear arms is, as a last resort, to protect themselves
against tyranny in government. Thomas Jefferson

8. The tree of liberty must be refreshed from time to time
with the blood of patriots and tyrants. Thomas Jefferson

9. To compel a man to subsidize with his
taxes the propagation of ideas which he
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disbelieves and abhors is sinful and
tyrannical. Thomas Jefferson

And One Very Interesting Quote

In light of the present financial crisis, it's interesting to read
what Thomas Jefferson said in 1802:

'I believe that banking institutions are
more dangerous to our liberties than
standing armies. If the American people
ever allow private banks to control the
issue of their currency, first by inflation,
then by deflation, the banks and
corporations that will grow up around the
banks will deprive the people of all
property until their children wake-up
homeless on the continent their fathers
conquered.

Chart of the Day

How significant is this bear market? It all depends on how you measure. When measured in
US dollars, the Dow currently trades 39.5% off its October 2007 record high. However, when
measured with that other world currency (gold), the picture is actually more dismal. To help
ilustrate the point, today's chart presents the Dow divided by the price of one ounce of gold.
This results in what is referred to as the Dow / gold ratio or the cost of the Dow in ounces of
gold. For example, it currently takes 10.5 ounces of gold to “buy the Dow.” This is
considerably less that the 44.8 ounces it took back in 1999. When priced in gold, the US stock
market has been in a bear market for the entire 21st century.

Notes:
- Where's the market headed? The answer may surprise you. Find out right now with the
exclusive & Barron's recommended charts of Chart of the Day Plus.
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Chart of the Day - www.chartofthedz
Dow / Gold

priced in that other world currency (gold), | 4
remains within the confines of a nine-
vnward sloping trend channel
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Source - Dow Jones
Quote of the Day

"Deficit spending is simply a scheme for the ‘hidden' confiscation of wealth. Gold stands in the way
of this insidious process. It stands as a protector of property rights." - Alan Greenspan

There is no evidence either from ethnographic
accounts or archaeological excavations to suggest
that rates of accidental trauma or interpersonal
violence declined substantially with the adoption
of more civilized forms of political organization.

In fact, some evidence from archaeological sites
and from historical sources suggests the opposite.

Mark Nathan Cohen

--— Original Message --—-

From: Patrick Wood

To: jacksranch@skynetbb.com

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:01 PM

Subject: Global monetary system on verge of disintegration

Contact Information Dear friend,

- Edit_or: Major cracks are appearing in the global
Patrick M. Wood monetary system. I've just released a

* Phone: Commentary and a White Paper addressing this
(208) 712-0170 issue.

" Email:
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editor@augustreview.com As paper currencies accelerate toward

= Mail: disintegration, there appears to be a larger plan
The August to re-establish world financial domination by
Review cornering the global gold market... a concerted
P.O. Box 1309 and long-range undertaking.
Rathdrum, ID
83858 At the heart of the plan are members of the

Trilateral Commission and the global banks
associated with it. This may be the abruptly
played trump card on the road to the New
International Economic Order.

This is a must-read analysis that reveals
important clues to the end-game of the New
International Economic Order as created by
members of the Trilateral Commission over the
last 35 years.

Trilateral Plan to Corner World Gold Market?

Secondly, read the commentary by acclaimed
monetary scientist, Professor Antal Fekete...

Red Alert: The Backwardation of Gold

Both of these reports are clearly linked on the
home page of The August Review.

Please forward this email to everyone you know,
and don't forget to Digg both articles, as well.

Regards,

Patrick Wood, Editor
The August Review

You have received this email because you are
subscribed to our mailing list. To change your
email preferences or to unsubscribe, visit the
August Review subscriptions center .

copyright © 2008 The August The August Review | P.O. Box 1309 | Rathdrum |
Review ID | 83858

Change your subscription
Unsubscribe
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